January 11, 2016

PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE ISSUED BY HOLLEY NAVARRE WATER SYSTEM RESCINDED



Contact: Debbie Stilphen, PIO <u>PIO.CHD57@flhealth.gov</u> 850-983-5200, ext. 175

Milton, FL – The precautionary boil water notice issued by Holley Navarre Water System for the area West of Avenida De Sol between Las Vagas Trail and Escola Street on January 7 has been lifted following the return of chlorination to the water system and completion of the bacteriological survey showing the water is safe to drink.

Those with questions may contact the Holley Navarre Water System at 850-939-2427.

About the Florida Department of Health

The department works to protect, promote and improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state, county and community efforts.

Follow us on Twitter at <u>@HealthyFla</u> and on <u>Facebook</u>. For more information about the Florida Department of Health please visit <u>www.FloridaHealth.gov</u>.